Public Document Pack

2N Hampshire
& County Council
NOTICE OF MEETING
Meeting Regulatory Committee
Date and Time Wednesday, 13th September, 2017 at 10.00 am
Place Ashburton Hall, The Castle, Winchester, SO23 8UJ
Enquiries to members.services@hants.gov.uk
John Coughlan CBE
Chief Executive
The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ
FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION
This meeting may be recorded and broadcast live on the County Council’s website.
The meeting may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and members of the
public — please see the Filming Protocol available on the County Council’s website.

AGENDA

* Agenda Pack republished 11 September 2017 to reflect the withdrawal of
an item: “Basingstoke AD Facility”

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence received.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

All Members who believe they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare that interest
and, having regard to the circumstances described in Part 3 Paragraph
1.5 of the County Council's Members' Code of Conduct, leave the
meeting while the matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to
speak in accordance with Paragraph 1.6 of the Code. Furthermore all
Members with a Non-Pecuniary interest in a matter being considered at
the meeting should consider whether such interest should be declared,
and having regard to Part 5, Paragraph 2 of the Code, consider whether
it is appropriate to leave the meeting while the matter is discussed, save
for exercising any right to speak in accordance with the Code.

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 3 - 6)
To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting

4, CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS



To receive any announcements the Chairman may wish to make.
5. DEPUTATIONS
To receive any deputations notified under Standing Order 12.

6. LAND OFF SPITFIRE LINK (A272) WINCHESTER (Pages 7 - 34)

ABOUT THIS AGENDA:

On request, this agenda can be provided in alternative versions (such as
large print, Braille or audio) and in alternative languages.

ABOUT THIS MEETING:

The press and public are welcome to attend the public sessions of the
meeting. If you have any particular requirements, for example if you require
wheelchair access, please contact members.services@hants.gov.uk for
assistance.

County Councillors attending as appointed members of this Committee or by
virtue of Standing Order 18.5; or with the concurrence of the Chairman in
connection with their duties as members of the Council or as a local County
Councillor qualify for travelling expenses.


mailto:members.services@hants.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 3

AT A MEETING of the Regulatory Committee of HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL held at The Castle, Winchester on Wednesday, 21st June, 2017

Chairman:
* Councillor Peter Latham

* Councillor Judith Grajewski Councillor Alexis McEvoy

* Councillor Christopher Carter * Councillor Russell Oppenheimer

* Councillor Charles Choudhary * Councillor Stephen Philpott

* Councillor Mark Cooper * Councillor Roger Price

* Councillor Roland Dibbs * Councillor Lance Quantrill

* Councillor Jane Frankum * Councillor David Simpson

* Councillor Marge Harvey Councillor Roger Huxstep

* Councillor Keith House Councillor Wayne Irish

* Councillor Gary Hughes Councillor Michael Westbrook
*Present

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Clir McEvoy.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were mindful that where they believed they had a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest in any matter considered at the meeting they must declare
that interest at the time of the relevant debate and, having regard to the
circumstances described in Part 3, Paragraph 1.5 of the County Council's
Members' Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the matter was discussed,
save for exercising any right to speak in accordance with Paragraph 1.6 of the
Code. Furthermore Members were mindful that where they believed they had a
Non-Pecuniary interest in a matter being considered at the meeting they
considered whether such interest should be declared, and having regard to Part
5, Paragraph 2 of the Code, considered whether it was appropriate to leave the
meeting whilst the matter was discussed, save for exercising any right to speak
in accordance with the Code.

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting were reviewed and agreed

4. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
The Chairman welcomed new and returning Members on the Committee and

Committee was reminded that any questions asked during the meeting were
kept succinct for the purposes of clarity.

Page 13



DEPUTATIONS

It was confirmed that two deputations had been received and the deputation
process was outlined for clarification. It was highlighted that each deputation
would have 10 minutes to address the Committee.

APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SECONDARY SCHOOL AT
FORMER RECREATION GROUND, BUDDS LANE, BORDON

Committee considered a report by the Head of Strategic Planning (Item 6 in the
Minute Book) regarding an application for the construction of a Secondary
School in Bordon.

The proposal was outlined and Committee was shown aerial photos of the site,
along with elevation and plans of the proposed school. The school was part of a
large redevelopment of the wider Whitehill/Bordon area, which included 2,400
new homes, a new town centre and leisure facilities. The new town centre would
be approximately 5 minutes walk from the new school.

A layout of the proposed school and associated playing pitches was shown and
the layout and features were explained.

The Committee received two deputations. Carol Rolfe, a local resident, shared
her concerns about the proposed Secondary school being alongside the Infants
and Junior school and also the disappointment at losing the land for the
development. The safety of school children was paramount and it was felt that
the eastern access to the school was not safe due to the narrow footway, which
needed addressing. On behalf of the applicant, Liam Presley spoke in support of
the project and the benefits of the design itself as well as its placement in the
local area.

During questions of the deputations, the following points were clarified:

e There would be various locations available for parking within the vicinity of
the school, including the nearby new town centre.

e There were seven formal visitors spaces planned with potential to expand
up to 16 if the coach loop was not in use.

e A number of access points were proposed around the school.

e The footway at the eastern access point which, was used by parents and
children accessing the Infants and Junior school, was difficult to widen
due to a steep descent and the ownership of the land.

e The building was fully compliant with fire regulations and it had been
concluded that sprinklers were not required.

e Parking for the Infant and Junior school was already at a premium and
cars park wherever there is space, regardless of road markings, as
children need to be dropped off at the school entrance.

e An expansion to the Infants and Junior schools was expected and
consultation on parking and travel would also be looked at as part of that
project.

e There were currently no plans to install dragons teeth to prevent parking
in certain areas.

Page ﬁ



During questions of the officer, the following points were clarified:

e There were difficulties in widening the eastern access path due to
changes in land levels and the ownership of the land, but this was
something that could be looked at going forward as part of the
Infants/Junior school expansion.

e The impact of parent parking has been looked at as part of the current
application and will continue to be considered as part of the Infant and
Junior school expansion.

e General highway improvements were anticipated for Budds Lane as part
of a package of measures that would be funded by contributions from the
wider development.

e The site was being prepared for development by the existing owners and
some trees had been removed, in accordance with the principles agreed
as part of the outline permission, but it was not expected for any more to
be removed.

e The mesh weld fencing between the Secondary and Infants/Junior
schools allowed for visibility for security reasons, but there would also be
planting along the boundary.

e An additional Condition had been included in the update report to ensure
the development incorporates the necessary mitigation and adaption
measure with regard to climate change in accordance with Policy CP24.

e Conditions 25 and 26 define the late night use of the Multi Use Games
Area (MUGA).

e The Conditions could be amended if necessary to ensure that no parking
restrictions are put on the coach area to enable parking by vehicles when
it is not in use.

During debate, Members accepted that there were wider concerns, such as
parent drop-off parking pressures, that were not considered to be issues which
could be addressed in this planning application. It was agreed that the
improvement of the footway to the eastern end of the site should be looked at as
part of future developments proposed at the Infant and Junior schools and that
an Advisory Note be attached to that effect.

RESOLVED:
Planning permission was granted subject to the conditions listed in Integral
Appendix B and Update Paper.

Voting:
Favour: 15

Against: 1
a) Item 6 - Update Report

MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT UPDATE

Committee received a report by the Head of Strategic Planning (Iltem 7 in the
Minute Book), which provided an update on enforcements and inspections that
had taken place between January and June 2017, including Minerals and Waste
sites across the County.

Page35



The end dates listed in the report were flexible and were dependent on the
inspection at the site. Committee enquired as to the number of Liaison Panels
currently meeting and it was thought the number was around 12, although some
of them did not meet as regularly if the sites were coming towards the restoration
phase and there was little to be discussed.

RESOLVED:
Committee noted the contents of the report

Chairman,

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 6

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Decision Report

Decision Maker: Regulatory Committee
Date: 13 September 2017
Title: Retrospective application for the development of Highways

Waste Management Facility at Land off Spitfire Link (A272)
Winchester. (Application No. 17/01714/HCS) (Site Ref:
WR239)

Report From: Head of Strategic Planning

Contact name: Rob Storey

Tel: 01962 847981 Email: rob.storey@hants.gov.uk

1. Executive Summary

1.1. The planning application is for the retrospective development of a Highways
Waste Management Facility at Land off Spitfire Link (A272) Winchester.

1.2. This application is being considered by the Regulatory Committee as it
concerns the development of previously un-developed land outside of the
settlement boundary of the city of Winchester adjacent the South Downs
National Park.

1.3. Key issues raised are:

e the principle of the development of the land and whether the applicant
has demonstrated a special need for the site;

e the transport connections to the sources of and/or markets for the type of
waste proposed to be managed at the site;

e the landscape and visual impact of the development and effect on the
South Downs National Park; and

e loss of agricultural land.

1.4. A committee site visit by Members took place on 4 September 2017 in
advance of the proposal being considered by the Regulatory Committee.

1.5. On balance, it is considered that the proposal would be in accordance with
the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013) when taken as a whole, and
would:

e deliver additional waste management capacity through the delivery of a
new site which would recycle inert waste at the highest achievable level
within the waste hierarchy, producing high-quality recycled aggregate
and reducing the volume of waste sent to landfill;

Page 7




1.6.

2.2.

2.3.

e have good transport connections to the sources of and/or markets for the
type of waste proposed to be managed at the site and be suited to the
isolated location of the application site;

e not cause an unacceptable adverse visual or landscape impact or
negatively impact on the nearby South Downs National Park;

e have a safe and suitable access to the highway network and not have
any significant adverse effects on highway safety, pedestrian safety,
highway capacity and environment and amenity;

e not cause adverse public health and safety impacts, and/or
unacceptable adverse amenity impacts;

e protect Hampshire’s historic environment and heritage assets;
e resultin the loss of agricultural land;

e not have a significant adverse effect on, and where possible, enhance,
restore or create designated or important habitats and species;

e notresultin an increased flood risk elsewhere and not increase net
surface water run-off; and

e be monitored and regulated under an Environmental Permit granted by
the Environment Agency.

It is therefore recommended that planning permission be GRANTED subject
to the conditions listed in integral appendix B.

The Site

. The site lies on the eastern fringe of the city of Winchester, adjacent to and

south-west of Junction nine of the M3 motorway and the interchange with the
A34. The site occupies approximately 1.6 hectares of former
agricultural/undeveloped land enclosed by highway routes; the M3 lies
adjacent to the west of the site and the A272 adjacent at a lower level to the
east of the site. Access to the site is directly from the A272 at the southern
end of the site.

The site is located approximately 30 metres to the west of the boundary of the
South Downs National Park (SDNP). Land to the east of the A272 falls within
the SDNP. South of the site is a small area of woodland between the M3 and
A272. East of the A272 is undeveloped land in arable agricultural use. West
of the M3 lies a supermarket and the urban area of Winchester.

The nearest area of residential development is approximately 225 metres to
the south west of the site in Winnall on the opposite side of the M3 Motorway.
St Swithun’s School lies approximately 450 metres south of the site. No
public rights of way (PRoW) cross the site. The River Itchen Site of Special
Scientific Interest (SSSI) is located approximately 600 metres north-west of
the site at its closest point. The River Itchen Special Area of Conservation
(SAC) is located approximately 635 metres north-west of the site. The site is
not located within a Groundwater Source Protection Zone.

Page 8



24.

2.5.

3.

3.1.

The nearest Public Rights of Way (PRoW) are Bridleway 502 located
approximately 250 metres north of the site. Public Footpath 515 is located
approximately 250 metres to the west of the site. The site falls within an area
designated as Grade 3 (Good to Moderate quality) Agricultural Land.

The site falls north to south from an elevation of approximately 70 metres
Above Ordnance Datum (AOD) to 55 metres AOD. To the south of the site
the land rises to approximately 98 metres AOD by St Swithun’s School. The
site is fenced on all sides and has established boundary vegetation. The
application is retrospective and therefore the site is already in use for the
proposed function; topsoil from the site surface has been stripped and placed
into bunds along the northern and eastern boundaries. These bunds have
self-seeded with grasses and wildflowers.

Planning History
The planning history of the site is as follows:

Application no. | Proposal Decision | Date issued

83/01272/0OLD | Disposal of surplus material from | Granted 24 June 1983

M3 contract and subsequent re-
instatement to agricultural use |
Land Adjacent To M3 And A33
Spitfire Link Winchester
Hampshire

3.2.

The applicant states that the land used to form part of the wider Winnall Down
Farm but became remote from the main agricultural unit through the
construction of the M3 motorway and the A272 (Spitfire Link).

Monitoring & Enforcement

3.3. The formal enforcement history of the site is as follows:
Type Reference Concern Date
Received/Served
Complaint CMP/2015/0119 | Use of land to 11 December 2015
process highway
works waste
material
Planning PCN/2015/0120 | Importation and 7 January 2016
Contravention processing of
Notice highway works
waste
3.4. Following enforcement investigations the applicant submitted a request for

Pre-Application Advice. This was issued to the applicant on 22 September

Page 9




4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

2016. A planning application was subsequently submitted by the operator on
26 June 2017 and this Decision Report relates to that application.

The Proposal

. The application is for the development of a highways waste management

facility. The site would process and recycle inert material generated by the
management and maintenance of highways in central southern England in
order that it can be re-utilised in future highways works. It is anticipated that
the proposed facility would manage approximately 75,000 tonnes per annum
of waste arising from the applicant’s highways works contracting operations.

The application site is shown in drawing No. LOC-01 and the proposed
operational site layout in drawing No. LAY/01. The entrance to the site off the
A272 Spitfire Way is into the southern part of the proposed facility. The
access to the site is secured with two metre high steel palisade fencing set
back from the highway. The reception area at the site will comprise a
weighbridge and ticket office. An elevation plan of the proposed ticket office
is shown in drawing No. ELE/O01. To the south of the site entrance would be a
dedicated staff and visitor car parking area together with three portacabin
units comprising the site office and welfare facilities. Each portacabin unit
would measure 9.56m x 3.40m x 2.57m (high). Drawing No. ELE/O1 details
the elevations of the three portacabin units.

The southern part of the site will also incorporate a traffic management
storage area. This would include the storage of a limited number of items
such as flood defence sand bags, concrete crash barriers that may be
required at short notice to respond to a highways incident or flooding incident.
The southern part of the site is artificially raised being formed from
approximately 2,000 cubic metres of Type 1 engineering fill with a 100mm
surface layer of recycled road planings. The applicant states that the works
were undertaken to provide the ground conditions necessary for HGVs
entering the site to be able to access the area utilised for the storage of
highways management equipment. The extent of this fill can be see
indicatively on drawing No. Proposed Site Layout Cross-Sections.

To the north of the waste reception and supporting infrastructure area would
be the main highways waste processing and storage area. The two areas
would be separated by a landscaped screening bund. This bund would be
approximately three metres in height and would be planted with a mix of
shrub and tree species appropriate to the setting of the site. The waste
processing area would utilise a range of plant and machinery including a soil
screener, trommel, concrete crusher, 360 backhoe excavator and loading
shovel. The area would contain stockpiles of material awaiting processing
and stockpiles of recycled aggregate ready for re-use. Processed topsoill
would be kept in a topsoil storage barn that would be located on the southern
edge of the highways waste processing and storage area, immediately
adjacent to the landscaped screening bund.

The topsoil storage barn will measure 20 metres x 20 metres x 6 metres
(high). The barn would have a single pitch roof sloping from front to back and

Page 10


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xNM0o5LUxPQy0wMS1BMy5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTI5LjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0xOS8wNi8yMDE3IDA4OjQ1OjQ4KnBsYW5faWQ9NTk0MjcuMDAwMA==
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xtM2o5LWxheS0wMS5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTMwLjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0yNi8wNS8yMDE3IDExOjA5OjQyKnBsYW5faWQ9NTk0MjYuMDAwMA==
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xtM2o5LWxheS0wMS5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTMwLjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0yNi8wNS8yMDE3IDExOjA5OjQyKnBsYW5faWQ9NTk0MjYuMDAwMA==
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xNM0o5LUVMRS0wMS5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTMzLjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0yNi8wNS8yMDE3IDExOjA5OjQyKnBsYW5faWQ9NTk1ODYuMDAwMA==
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXERFRlxETEdTX0F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXFBMQU5OSU5HXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xNM0o5LVNFQy0wMWEucGRmKmltYWdlX251bWJlcj0zMi4wMDAwKmltYWdlX3R5cGU9cGxhbm5pbmcqbGFzdF9tb2RpZmllZF9mcm9tX2Rpc2s9MjUvMDgvMjAxNyAwODo1NTo1MipwbGFuX2lkPTYxODg3LjAwMDA=

4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

4.10.

incident roof water would be collected for use on site in damping down, with a
soakaway for any excess. drawing No. ELE/02 details the elevations of the
topsoil storage barn. The barn would be of steel framed construction and
would have Farmscape ‘P6R’ profile reinforced fibre cement sheeting roofing
and two metres of tanalised timber space boarding on three elevations from
the eaves. The barn would therefore be of open sided construction. Push
walls constructed from concrete blocks would be installed around three sides
of the topsoil barn to retain the stored topsoil within the footprint of the
building and aid loading on to HGVs for exportation.

To the north of the highways waste processing and storage area would be the
wet waste treatment area. These two areas would be separated by a
landscaped screening bund. This bund would be approximately three metres
in height and would be planted with native shrub and tree species. The wet
waste treatment area would principally comprise an area laid to concrete,
measuring 20 metres x 15 metres. This concrete pad would have a two
metre high retaining wall constructed around three sides and would have an
engineered fall to aid drainage. Wet waste collected from highways drainage
balancing ponds would be deposited on to the concrete pad to enable it to be
dried.

The water would drain via an interceptor to a holding tank. The holding tank
would be emptied as and when necessary with the water tankered off-site for
disposal. The residual soils from the drying process are then treated to
create a topsoil suitable for use on civil engineering schemes throughout the
Highways England and Hampshire Highways network. The only material sent
to landfill is the solid waste extracted at the beginning of the wet waste
treatment process which comprises less than 10% of the incoming waste. It
is anticipated that approximately 5,000 — 6,000 tonnes of material would
comprise the annual throughput for this activity, but this would fluctuate from
year to year depending on requirements of Highways England and Hampshire
Highways Authority.

To the north of the wet waste treatment area is an area of approximately
2,500 metres square that would be utilised for the storage of recycled product
(comprising aggregate and/or soils) when capacity within the principal
highways waste processing and storage area is exceeded. This would
therefore be used flexibly by the operator when a need arises.

At the north of the site an ecological enhancement area will be created. This
area, measuring approximately 1,650 metres square, will be managed to
create chalk grassland habitat. The chalk grassland habitat would be
separated from the main operational area by a post and wire fence, with a
gated access provided to allow access for management.

A significant amount of highway works are undertaken during the night-time
period to avoid disruption to the highway network. To effectively serve this
market the site is required to be open 24 hours per day to allow for the
collection of aggregate and materials, deposit of collected waste at any time.
The operator also requires the flexibility to be able to respond to emergency
situations involving the highways at any time. This can include having to
undertake emergency repairs to surfacing after an accident, or respond to

Page 11


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xNM0o5LUVMRS0wMkEtQTMgTGFuZC5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTM0LjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0xOS8wNi8yMDE3IDA4OjM1OjUxKnBsYW5faWQ9NTk1ODcuMDAwMA==

4.11.

4.12.

4.13.

4.14.

5.1.

flooding events requiring stored traffic management materials e.g. flood
defence sand bags, concrete barriers. The processing and treatment of
highways waste using plant and machinery would be limited to the following
hours: Monday — Saturday 07:00 — 18:00. There would be no processing and
treatment operations on Sundays and Public Holidays. There will not
therefore be any waste processing operations during the night time period.

It is anticipated that the proposed operation will generate approximately 100
HGV (defined as vehicles over 3.5 tonne un-laden) movements per day (50
loads in and 50 loads out). Of these movements typically no more than 12
(six loads in and six loads out) would occur during the night time period.

There would be no fixed floodlighting of the main highways waste processing
area. The only fixed lighting would be low level security lighting around the
site office / welfare facility area. For the limited operations that occur in the
night time period (the deposit of collected highways waste and/or the
collection of recycled product / traffic management items) the applicant states
that this would be undertaken with headlights from the HGV and the lighting
that is affixed to the loading shovel.

The proposed site layout includes enhanced boundary planting (as shown in
Drawing No. LA.08). The perimeter bunds would be planted with a mix of
native species.

The applicant states that the Environment Agency has granted an
Environmental Permit to the operator for the proposed site operations. The
applicant states that in granting the Environmental Permit the Environment
Agency requested, assessed and approved information from the applicant on
dust management and pollution control (site drainage) as well as general
operational management.

Development Plan and Guidance

The following plans and associated policies are considered to be relevant to
the proposal:

National Planning Policy Framework (2012) (NPPF)

5.2.

The following paragraphs are relevant to this proposal:

e Paragraph 11: Determination in accordance with the development plan;

e Paragraph 14: Presumption in favour of sustainable development;

e Paragraph 17: Core land-use planning principles;

e Paragraph 19: Support of sustainable economic growth;

e Paragraph 34: Sustainable transport;

e Paragraph 112: Agricultural land; and

e Paragraph 115: Conserving landscape and scenic beauty in National
Parks;

e Paragraph 118: Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

Page 12


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xDb21wIEExMDEwNzIgTEEwOCBMYW5kc2NhcGUgUHJvcG9zYWxzLnBkZippbWFnZV9udW1iZXI9MzUuMDAwMCppbWFnZV90eXBlPXBsYW5uaW5nKmxhc3RfbW9kaWZpZWRfZnJvbV9kaXNrPTMxLzA1LzIwMTcgMTc6MTg6MzIqcGxhbl9pZD01OTU4OC4wMDAw
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/6077/2116950.pdf

National Planning Policy for Waste (2014) (NPPW)
5.3. The following paragraphs are relevant to the proposal:

e Paragraph 1: Delivery of sustainable development and resource
efficiency;
e Paragraph 7: Determining planning applications.

National Waste Planning Practice Guidance (NWPPG)

5.4. The following paragraphs are relevant to the proposal:
e Paragraph 0046 (Need); and
e Paragraph 0050: (Planning and regulation).

Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013) (HMWP)

5.5. The following policies are relevant to the proposal:

Policy 1: Sustainable minerals and waste development

Policy 3: Protection of habitats and species

Policy 4: Protection of the designated landscape

Policy 5: Protection of the countryside

Policy 9: Restoration of minerals and waste developments

Policy 10: Protecting public health, safety and amenity

Policy 11: Flood risk and prevention

Policy 12: Managing traffic

Policy 13: High-quality design of minerals and waste development
Policy 18: Recycled and secondary aggregates development
Policy 25: Sustainable waste management

Policy 27: Capacity for waste management development

Policy 29: Locations and sites for waste management

Policy 30:Construction, demolition and excavation waste development

Winchester City Council (Local Plan Part 1 — Joint Core Strategy (2013))
(WCCCS (2013) and Saved Policies of the Winchester District Local Plan Review

(2006)

5.6. The following policies are relevant to the proposal:

e Policy MTRA 4 - Development in the Countryside

5.7. Map 31 (South-east Winchester) of the adopted Policy Maps of the
Winchester District Development Framework illustrates the extent of the
identified settlement boundary.

6. Consultations
6.1. County Councillor Hiscock: Was notified.

6.2. Winchester City Council: Object to the application on the grounds that the
proposal does not accord with Policy MTRA4 (Development in the
Countryside) of the Winchester City Council (Local Plan Part 1 — Joint Core

Page 13


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-for-waste
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-for-waste
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-for-waste
http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/waste/
http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/waste/
http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/waste/
http://documents.hants.gov.uk/mineralsandwaste/HampshireMineralsWastePlanADOPTED.pdf
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/local-plan-part-1/adoption/%5d
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/local-plan-part-1/adoption/%5d
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/assets/files/17727/12-Map-31-SE-Winchester-FINAL.pdf

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

6.6.

6.7.
6.8.
6.9.

6.10.

6.11.

6.12.

7.2.

Strategy (2013) and could be accommodated elsewhere on a less sensitive
site. The location of the waste management facility would start to place
industrial uses to the east of the M3 motorway, when development of this type
is usually located to the west of the M3. The site is well contained and does
not appear to have a negative impact on visual amenity.

South Downs National Park Authority: No objection. It is considered that
the views into the South Downs National Park from the M3 at this point are
minimal and that the views from the SDNP onto the site are also limited and
can be mitigated through appropriate conditions. Waste operations as
proposed are not something that we would wish to encourage if clearly visible
from the SDNP, however, this facility is located at a point on the road network
where views across the South Downs National Park are not readily afforded.

County Landscape Architect: No objection, subject to conditions requiring
the landscape planting & seeding works and the associated establishment
maintenance works to be implemented, and a condition limiting the height of
stockpiled materials.

Environment Agency: No objection. There is already an environmental
permit in place for this facility EPR/EB3500LS this was issued on 18/05/2017
to R&W Environmental Limited.

Environmental Health Winchester: No objection. In coming to this
conclusion | can confirm we have assessed both the air quality and noise
reports that formed part of this application.

Highway Authority: No objection.
Highways England: No objection.

Natural England: No objection. Based on the plans submitted, Natural
England considers that the proposed development will not likely have
significant effects on the River Itchen SAC or damage or destroy the interest
features for which the site has been designated as a SSSI.

Lead Local Flood Authority: No objection, subject to condition requiring the
submission of further information on infiltration rates as part the detailed
design phase.

County Archaeologist: Concur with the advice included within the
Archaeological Briefing Note and advise to await the response from
Winchester City Council Archaeology.

Winchester City Council Archaeologist: No objection subject to conditions
requiring the submission of a programme of archaeological mitigation work in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation.

Representations

. Hampshire County Council’s Statement of Community Involvement (2014)

(SCI) sets out the adopted consultation and publicity procedures associated
with determining planning applications.

In complying with the requirements of the SCI, HCC:

e Published a notice of the application in the Hampshire Independent;

Page 14


http://www3.hants.gov.uk/mineralsandwaste/sci-2.htm
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/mineralsandwaste/sci-2.htm
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/publicnotices/public-notice-publication.htm
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/publicnotices/public-notice-publication.htm

7.3.

8.

e Placed notice of the application at the access to the application site;

e Consulted all statutory consultees in accordance with The Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England)
Order 2015.

No public representations were received in relation to the proposal.

Commentary

Principle of the development

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

Policy 1 (Sustainable minerals and waste development) of the HMWP (2013)

states that the Hampshire Authorities will take a positive approach to minerals
and waste development that reflects the presumption in favour of sustainable

development contained in the NPPF.

The proposal would seek to deliver additional waste management capacity
through the delivery of a new site which would recycle inert waste at the
highest achievable level within the waste hierarchy, producing high-quality
recycled aggregate and reducing the volume of waste sent to landfill. As
such the proposal would be in accordance with policies 25, 27 & 30 of the
HMWP (2013).

Policy 29 (Locations and sites for waste management) of the HMWP (2013) is
used to assess proposals for all types of recycling, recovery and treatment
facility whether they are handling inert, non-hazardous or hazardous wastes
and sets the general approach to considering the location and sites for new
waste management facilities. Paragraph 6.197 of the HMWP (2013) states
that proposals will be assessed at the planning application stage considering
the type and nature of the waste management activity and with reference to
the Plan as a whole. Policy 29 reflects the requirement within the NPPF for
planning decisions to encourage the effective use of land by re-using land
that has been previously developed (brownfield land).

The application site lies within the Strategic Road Corridor (SRC) as identified
in the Key Diagram of the HMWP (2013). Policy 29 supports waste
management development in areas of Hampshire within the SRC where it
would form part of a suitable industrial estate; be on land that has planning
permission or is allocated for general industry/ storage; or is previously-
developed. As the application site was previously undeveloped and used for
agriculture prior to the implementation of the proposal, for the purposes of
determining this application, the land is required to be considered as green-
field in agricultural use. As the site is required to be considered as green-field
and not previously developed, the proposal does not meet the requirements
of part 2 of Policy 29. Sites in such circumstances are subsequently required
to meet Part 3 of Policy 29. Notwithstanding the above, paragraph 6.195 of
the HMWP (2013) acknowledges that sites which have not previously been
developed (i.e. green-field), but are in well-screened locations away from
residential areas, may provide opportunities for locating facilities which
require a more isolated location.

Page 15


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/article/2/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/article/2/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/article/2/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/article/2/made

8.5.

To be considered to meet Part 3 of Policy 29 applicants are required to
demonstrate that proposed development will have good transport connections
to the sources of and/or markets for the type of waste being managed, a
special need for the location and additionally that the suitability of the site can
be justified. The site is located adjacent to the Primary Route Network
comprising Junction 9 of the M3 and the A34 interchange with direct access
to the A272. The proposal is for a highways waste management facility and
therefore the development is considered to have good transport connections
to the sources of and/or markets for the type of waste proposed to be
managed at the site. The proposal is therefore considered to be in
accordance with part of Part 3 of Policy 29 of the HMWP (2013). The
suitability of the site’s location will be considered within this section of the
report.

Development in the countryside

8.6.

8.7.

The objection from Winchester City Council is acknowledged. The site lies
outside of the settlement boundary as shown on Map 31 (south-east
Winchester) of the Winchester District Local Plan Part 1- Joint Core Strategy
Adopted 2013 and therefore lies within the countryside for the purposes of the
Winchester Development Framework. Winchester City Council consider that
the development would be contrary to Policy MTRA4 (Development in the
Countryside) of the Winchester City Council (Local Plan Part 1 — Joint Core
Strategy (2013). The proposal is however for a waste development and as
such the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013) would take precedence in
considering proposals for such development. Policy 5 (Protection of the
countryside) of the HMWP (2013) states that minerals and waste
development in the open countryside, outside the National Parks and Areas
of Outstanding Natural Beauty, will not be permitted unless the nature of the
development requires a countryside or isolated location. Paragraph 6.205 of
the HMWP (2013) recognises that activities which predominantly take place in
the open, such as construction, demolition and excavation (CDE) recycling
are often, by virtue of associated noise, odours and other emissions, more
suitable to sites in isolated countryside locations. Permission is sought for
highways CDE recycling and as such the proposal is considered to be in
accordance with Policy 5 of the HMWP (2013).

Policy 5 contains a requirement that minerals and waste development in the
open countryside is subject to a requirement that it is restored in the event it
is no longer required for minerals and waste use. In order to ensure
compliance with Policy 5 a condition is recommended to this effect.

Landscape & Visual Impact

8.8.

8.9.

Policy 13 (High-quality design of minerals and waste development) of the
HMWP (2013) requires that waste development should not cause an
unacceptable adverse visual impact and should maintain and enhance the
distinctive character of the landscape and Policy 10 (Protecting public health,
safety and amenity) protects residents from significant adverse visual impact.

A Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (LVIA) and Lighting Assessment
(LA) was submitted with the application. The LVIA assessment concluded

Page 16


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xsdmlhIGluZGl2aWR1YWwgZmlsZXNcQTEwMTA3MiBMJlZBcHAgUmVwb3J0LnBkZippbWFnZV9udW1iZXI9Ny4wMDAwKmltYWdlX3R5cGU9cGxhbm5pbmcqbGFzdF9tb2RpZmllZF9mcm9tX2Rpc2s9MzEvMDUvMjAxNyAxMDoyOTozNipwbGFuX2lkPTU5NTY0LjAwMDA=
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xBMTAxMDcyIE0zIEp1bmN0aW9uIDkgTGlnaHRpbmcgQXNzZXNzbWVudCAwNUp1bmUyMDE3K0ZpZ3VyZXMucGRmKmltYWdlX251bWJlcj0yMy4wMDAwKmltYWdlX3R5cGU9cGxhbm5pbmcqbGFzdF9tb2RpZmllZF9mcm9tX2Rpc2s9MDUvMDYvMjAxNyAxMjoxNjozNipwbGFuX2lkPTU5NTgwLjAwMDA=

8.10.

that there will be no major adverse impacts as a result of the proposal. The
assessment identified a minor adverse impact on the views available to
boarders at St. Swithun’s School, but states that this is not a publicly
accessible viewpoint and that the site is observed in the context of the
motorway and nearby commercial units. The LA concluded that viewpoints
within the vicinity of the site will not experience a significant adverse change
from existing conditions and that the sky glow levels associated with the
development will not have a significant effect on the surrounding dark sky
landscape.

The site is not readily viewable from publically accessible areas, the South
Downs National Park, or Public Rights of Way. Within available views, the
site is distant, heavily filtered by vegetation and is seen in the context of
Winchester beyond and the adjacent motorway. The existing screened
nature of the site and proposed landscaping will further mitigate any impacts.
The South Downs National Park do not object to the application and, subject
to conditions relating to stockpile height limits, the preclusion of fixed flood
lighting and the implementation of proposed landscaping the development is
considered to be in accordance with Policy 13 (High-quality design of
minerals and waste development) of the HMWP (2013).

Highway Safety & Capacity

8.11.

8.12.

Policy 12 (Managing traffic) of the HMWP (2013) requires minerals and waste
development to have a safe and suitable access to the highway network and
where possible minimise the impact of its generated traffic through the use of
alternative methods of transportation. It also requires highway improvements
to mitigate any significant adverse effects on highway safety, pedestrian
safety, highway capacity and environment and amenity.

The application was accompanied by a Transport Statement which provided
information on the site access, visibility splays, highway capacity and accident
data. This information was reviewed by the Highway Authority who
subsequently do not object to the proposal on highway grounds. As such it is
considered that the development will not have an unacceptable impact on
highway safety or capacity and is therefore in accordance with Policy 12
(Managing traffic) of the HMWP (2013).

Impact on Amenity

8.13.

8.14.

Policy 10 (Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of the HMWP (2013)
requires that any development should not cause adverse public health and
safety impacts, and unacceptable adverse amenity impacts. Any proposal
should also not cause an unacceptable cumulative impact arising from the
interactions between waste developments and other forms of development.

A Noise Assessment and Air Quality Assessment was submitted with the
application. The Environmental Health Officer (EHO) has reviewed the
assessments submitted in support of the application and subsequently does
not object to the application. To ensure the development is operated in
accordance with that proposed, conditions are recommended to prevent the
treatment (screening/crushing) of waste or material during the night-time

Page 17


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1wyMDE3LjA1LjMwIC0gTTMgSnVuY3Rpb24gOSAtIFRyYW5zcG9ydCBTdGF0ZW1lbnQgLSBJc3N1ZS5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTI0LjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0zMC8wNS8yMDE3IDExOjM0OjIwKnBsYW5faWQ9NTk1ODIuMDAwMA==
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xBMTAxMDcyIE0zIEp1bmN0aW9uIDkgSGlnaHdheXMgMzFtYXkxNyArIFNrZXRjaGVzLnBkZippbWFnZV9udW1iZXI9MjEuMDAwMCppbWFnZV90eXBlPXBsYW5uaW5nKmxhc3RfbW9kaWZpZWRfZnJvbV9kaXNrPTMxLzA1LzIwMTcgMTY6NDA6MzIqcGxhbl9pZD01OTU3OC4wMDAw
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xBMTAxMDcyIEp1bmN0aW9uIDkgTTMgRHVzdCBSZXBvcnQgMzFtYXkxNy5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTIyLjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0zMS8wNS8yMDE3IDE1OjQzOjIwKnBsYW5faWQ9NTk1NzkuMDAwMA==

period. The proposal is subsequently considered to be in accordance with
Policy 10 (Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of the HMWP (2013).

Archaeology

8.15. Policy 7 (Conserving the historic environment and heritage assets) of the
HMWP (2013) requires minerals and waste development to protect and,
wherever possible, enhance Hampshire’s historic environment and heritage
assets (designated and non designated), including their settings unless it is
demonstrated that the need for and benefits of the development decisively
outweigh these interests.

8.16. The application was accompanied by a Archaeological Briefing Note. The
County Archaeologist and Winchester City Council Archaeologist (WCCA)
were consulted on the application. WCCA has no objection to the proposal
subject to a condition requiring the submission and implementation of a
Written Scheme of Investigation in association with the development. The
proposal is therefore considered to be in accordance with Policy 7
(Conserving the historic environment and heritage assets) of the HMWP
(2013).

Soils/Agriculture

8.17. Policy 8 (Protection of soils) of the HMWP (2013) requires minerals and
waste development to protect and, wherever possible, enhance soils. It also
states that development should not result in the net loss of best and most
versatile agricultural land and gives provisions for the protection of soils
during construction.

8.18. The applicant states that the land ceased being practicable to work for
agriculture following the construction of the M3 and A272 and was left fallow
for a number of years. The applicant states that the land effectively became
redundant from the main agricultural unit and was subsequently sold by the
landowner.

8.19. The proposal is retrospective and therefore soils from the site have been
stripped as identified within the description of the site. The development of
the site would therefore result in the loss of agricultural land and would not be
in accordance with Policy 8 (Protection of soils) of the HMWP (2013).

Ecology

8.20. Policy 3 (Protection of habitats and species) of the HMWP (2013) sets out a
requirement for minerals and waste development to not have a significant
adverse effect on, and where possible, enhance, restore or create designated
or important habitats and species. The policy states that development which
is likely to have a significant adverse impact upon designated sites, habitats
and species will only be permitted where it is judged that the merits of the
development outweigh any likely environmental damage. The policy also sets
out a requirement for appropriate mitigation and compensation measures
where development would cause harm to biodiversity interests.

8.21. The application was accompanied by a Ecological Appraisal. This concluded
that the proposal would not have any adverse impacts on nearby designated
habitats or protected species. Furthermore it is considered that the proposed

Page 18


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xNMyBKdW5jdGlvbiA5IEhpZ2h3YXlzIFdhc3RlIEZhY2lsaXR5IGFyY2hhZW9sb2d5LnBkZippbWFnZV9udW1iZXI9MjUuMDAwMCppbWFnZV90eXBlPXBsYW5uaW5nKmxhc3RfbW9kaWZpZWRfZnJvbV9kaXNrPTA1LzA2LzIwMTcgMTI6NTY6MTQqcGxhbl9pZD01OTU4NC4wMDAw
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xQaGFzZSAxIFJlcG9ydC5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTI4LjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0zMC8wNS8yMDE3IDE1OjMzOjUwKnBsYW5faWQ9NTk1ODEuMDAwMA==

ecological enhancement area in the north of the site would confer a positive
ecological impact. The proposal is therefore considered to be in accordance
with Policy 3 (Protection of habitats and species) of the HMWP (2013).

Flood Risk/Drainage

8.22.

8.23.

Policy 11 (Flood risk and prevention) of the HMWP (2013) relates to minerals
and waste development in flood risk areas and sets criteria which
developments should be consistent with relating to flood risk offsite, flood
protection, flood resilience and resistance measures, design of drainage, net
surface water run-off and Sustainable Drainage Systems.

A Flood Risk Assessment And Surface Water Drainage Scheme was
submitted with the application. This was reviewed by the Lead Local Flood
Authority who, subject to a condition requiring the submission of detailed
infiltration data, do not object to the application. The proposal is therefore
considered to be in accordance with Policy 11 (Flood risk and prevention) of
the HMWP (2013).

Environmental Permit

8.24.

8.25.

8.26.

National Planning Practice Guidance states that Planning Authorities should
assume that other regulatory regimes will operate effectively rather than seek
to control any processes, health and safety issues or emissions themselves
where these are subject to approval under other regimes (Paragraph 050
Reference ID: 28-050-20141016).

Planning and Environmental Permitting are two separate systems. The need
for an Environmental Permit is separate to the need for planning permission.
Planning permission determines if a development is an acceptable use of
land, permitting determines if an operation can be managed on an ongoing
basis to prevent or minimise pollution to the environment. The granting of
planning permission does not necessarily lead to the granting of an
Environmental Permit however the Environment Agency (EA) have a role to
play in both systems.

The Environment Agency will monitor and enforce the Permit for the site. A
number of mechanisms are put in place to monitor and ensure compliance
such as audits, site visits, data analysis and compliance checks carried out by
the regulator.

Summary

8.27.

It is considered that the proposal would be in accordance with the Hampshire
Minerals & Waste Plan (2013) when taken as a whole and will:

e deliver additional waste management capacity through the delivery of a
new site which would recycle inert waste at the highest achievable level
within the waste hierarchy, producing high-quality recycled aggregate
and reducing the volume of waste sent to landfill;

e have good transport connections to the sources of and/or markets for the
type of waste proposed to be managed at the site and be suited to the
isolated location of the application site;

Page 19


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/DisplayImage.aspx?doc=cmVjb3JkX251bWJlcj0xODI5NypmaWxlbmFtZT1cXGRlZlxkbGdzX2F0dGFjaG1lbnRzXHBsYW5uaW5nXDE3LTAxNzE0LUhDU1xBMTAxMDcyIGRtIHAtMDMgMDEwNjE3X0ZSQSAgIFN1cmZhY2UgV2F0IERyYWluIFNjaGVtZSAod2l0aCBBcHBlbmRpY2VzKSwgaXNzdWUgMS5wZGYqaW1hZ2VfbnVtYmVyPTI2LjAwMDAqaW1hZ2VfdHlwZT1wbGFubmluZypsYXN0X21vZGlmaWVkX2Zyb21fZGlzaz0wMi8wNi8yMDE3IDA5OjI5OjM2KnBsYW5faWQ9NTk1ODMuMDAwMA==
http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/waste/regulatory-regimes/
http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/waste/regulatory-regimes/

not cause an unacceptable adverse visual or landscape impact or
negatively impact on the nearby South Downs National Park;

have a safe and suitable access to the highway network and not have
any significant adverse effects on highway safety, pedestrian safety,
highway capacity and environment and amenity;

not cause adverse public health and safety impacts, and/or
unacceptable adverse amenity impacts;

protect Hampshire’s historic environment and heritage assets;
result in the loss of agricultural land;

not have a significant adverse effect on, and where possible, enhance,
restore or create designated or important habitats and species;

not result in an increased flood risk elsewhere and not increase net
surface water run-off; and

be monitored and regulated under an Environmental Permit granted by
the Environment Agency.

8.28. Therefore, on balance, it is recommended that permission is granted.

9. Recommendation
9.1. That planning permission be GRANTED subject to the conditions listed in
integral appendix B.
Appendices:

Integral Appendix A — Corporate or Legal Information
Integral Appendix B — Conditions

Appendix C - Location Plan

Appendix D — Layout Plan

Appendix E - Landscaping Plan

Other documents relating to this application:
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/ApplicationDetails.aspx?RecNo=18297

Page 20


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/ApplicationDetails.aspx?RecNo=18297

Integral Appendix A

CORPORATE OR LEGAL INFORMATION:

Links to the Strategic Plan

Hampshire maintains strong and sustainable economic No
growth and prosperity:

People in Hampshire live safe, healthy and independent No
lives:

People in Hampshire enjoy a rich and diverse No
environment:

People in Hampshire enjoy being part of strong, No
inclusive communities:

OR

This proposal does not link to the Strategic Plan but, nevertheless, requires a
decision because:

The proposal does not link to the Corporate Strategy but, nevertheless, requires a
decision because the proposal is an application for planning permission and
requires determination by the County Council in its statutory role as the minerals
and waste planning authority.

Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents

The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in
the Act.)

Document Location
17/01714/HCS Hampshire County Council
WR239

Land off Spitfire Link (A272) Winchester
Retrospective application for the
development of Highways Waste
Management Facility

Page 21




Integral Appendix B
CONDITIONS

The processing and treatment of waste or materials shall only take place
between the following hours: Monday — Saturday 07:00 — 18:00. There
shall be no processing or treatment of waste or materials on Sundays
and Public Holidays.

Reason: In the interests of local amenity in accordance with Policy 10
(Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of the Hampshire Minerals
& Waste Plan (2013).

No development/demolition or site preparation shall take place until the
applicant or their agents or successors in title has secured the
implementation of a programme of archaeological mitigation work in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation that has been
submitted to and approved by the Waste Planning Authority authority in
writing. No demolition/development or site preparation shall take place
other than in accordance with the Written Scheme of Investigation
approved by the WPA. The Written Scheme of Investigation shall include:
- The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording
- Provision for post investigation assessment, reporting and
dissemination

- Provision to be made for deposition of the analysis and records of the
site investigation (archive)

- Nomination of a competent person or persons/organisation to
undertake the works set out within the Written Scheme of Investigation.

Reason: In the interests of archaeology in accordance with Policy 7
(Conserving the historic environment and heritage assets) of the
Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

Following completion of archaeological fieldwork a report will be
produced in accordance with an approved programme including where
appropriate post-excavation assessment, specialist analysis and reports
and publication. The report shall be submitted to and approved by the
Waste Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interests of archaeology in accordance with Policy 7
(Conserving the historic environment and heritage assets) of the
Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

Within three months of the date of this permission, details of infiltration
testing to BRE 365 shall be submitted to the Waste Planning Authority for
approval in writing. Should infiltration rates identified as a result of this

Page 22



Integral Appendix B

testing indicate, in the opinion of the Waste Planning Authority, that the
approved Surface Water Management Scheme is required to be
amended the applicant shall, within one month of request by the Waste
Planning Authority, submit a revised Surface Water Management
Scheme for the site for approval in writing.

Reason: To ensure the development is in accordance with Policy 11
(Flood risk and prevention) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan
(2013).

Unless otherwise amended by condition 4, surface water drainage of the
site shall be undertaken in accordance with the 'Proposed Surface Water
Drainage Scheme Layout Plan' shown in Appendix F of the Flood Risk
Assessment And Surface Water Drainage Scheme submitted with the
application.

Reason: To ensure adequate drainage of the site in accordance with
Policy 11 (Flood risk and prevention) of the Hampshire Minerals &
Waste Plan (2013).

The external facade of the roof of the "Topsoil Storage Barn' shown on
drawing no. LAY-01 shall comprise Farmscape ‘P6R’ profile reinforced
fibre cement sheeting roofing.

Reason: In the interests of visual and landscape impact and to ensure
the development is in accordance with Policy 13 (High-quality design of
minerals and waste developments) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste
Plan (2013).

Landscape

Landscaping for the site shown on drawing no. A101072.LA.08 (dated
May 2017) shall be implemented as approved in the first available
planting season. Any trees or shrubs planted which, within a period of
five years from the date of planting, die, are removed or become
seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting
season with others of similar size and species.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policies 10
(Protecting public health, safety and amenity) and 13 (High-quality
design of minerals and waste developments) of the Hampshire Minerals
& Waste Plan (2013).

All plant and machinery shall be stored/parked at ground level when not
in operational use.

Page 23



10.

11.

12.

Integral Appendix B

Reason: In the interests of visual and landscape impact and to ensure
the development is in accordance with Policy 13 (High-quality design of
minerals and waste developments) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste
Plan (2013).

Stockpiles of waste, materials or goods stored externally shall not exceed
five metres in height from ground level to peak or three metres in height
in the Recycled Product Storage Area as shown on drawing no. LAY-01.

Reason: In the interests of visual and landscape impact and to ensure
the development is in accordance with Policy 13 (High-quality design of
minerals and waste developments) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste
Plan (2013).

Lighting

There shall be no fixed external lighting on site other than that approved
under Figure 6 'Proposed Lighting Layout' of the Lighting Assessment
submitted with the application.

Reason: In the interests of visual and landscape impact and to ensure
the development is in accordance with Policy 13 (High-quality design of
minerals and waste developments) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste
Plan (2013).

Noise, Dust and Odour

Only low tonal white-noise type reversing alarms shall be used on site.
Reason: In the interests of local amenity in accordance with Policy 10
(Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of the Hampshire Minerals
and Waste Plan (2013).

The site shall be operated in accordance with the R&W Environmental
Ltd Junction 9 Dust & Particulate Emission Management Plan for the
duration of the development.

Reason: In the interests of local amenity in accordance with Policy 10

(Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of the Hampshire Minerals
& Waste Plan (2013).

Page 24



13.

14.

15.

16.

Integral Appendix B

Highways

No vehicle shall leave the site unless it has been cleaned sufficiently to
prevent mud and spoil being carried on to the public highway. In the
event that mud and spoil from vehicles leaving the site are deposited on
the public highway, measures shall be taken to clean the highway. In any
event at the end of each working day the highway shall be cleaned to the
satisfaction of the Waste Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interests of highway safety in accordance with Policy 12

(Managing traffic) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).
Nature Conservation

Within three months of the permission hereby granted, a detailed scheme
for the creation, establishment and management of species-rich chalk
grassland in the 'Ecological Enhancement Area' shown on drawing no.
LAY-01 shall be submitted to the Waste Planning Authority for approval
in writing. The scheme shall be implemented as approved.

Reason: In the interests of nature conservation in accordance with Policy
3 (Protection of habitats and species)of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste
Plan (2013).

Notwithstanding the provisions of Parts 4, 7 and 16 Schedule 2 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England)
Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that order):

(i) fixed plant or machinery, buildings, structures and erections or private
ways shall not be erected, extended, installed or replaced at the site
without the prior agreement of the Waste Planning Authority in writing;

(ii) no telecommunications antenna shall be installed or erected without
the prior agreement of the Waste Planning Authority in writing.

Reason: To protect the amenities of the area in accordance with Policies
10 (Protecting public health, safety and amenity) and 13 (High-quality
design of minerals and waste developments) of the Hampshire Minerals
& Waste Plan (2013).

Restoration
In the event of cessation of the use of the site for waste management

purposes, the site shall be restored to agriculture in accordance with a
scheme to be agreed by the Waste Planning Authority in writing. The

Page 25



17.

18.

19.

Integral Appendix B

scheme shall be submitted within six months of cessation of the use and
shall include details of:

(i) the thickness and quality of subsoil and topsoil to be used and the
method of soil handling and spreading, including the machinery to be
used;

(ii) the ripping of any compacted layers of final cover to ensure adequate
drainage and aeration, such ripping to take place before placing of
topsoil;

(iii) measures to be taken to drain the restored land; and

(iv) details of proposed seeding.

Following approval of the scheme, the site shall be restored to agriculture
in accordance with the scheme within a further period of six months.

Reason: To ensure satisfactory restoration in accordance with Policy 5
(Protection of the countryside) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan
(2013).

After-Care

Within six months of cessation of the use of the site for waste
management purposes an Aftercare Scheme requiring such steps as
may be necessary to bring the land restored under condition 16 above to
the required standard for use for agriculture shall be submitted for the
approval of the Waste Planning Authority in writing. The scheme shall be
implemented as approved.

Reason: To ensure that the land is satisfactorily restored in accordance
with Policy 9 (Restoration of minerals and waste developments) of the
Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

After-care of the site shall take place for a period of five years in
accordance with the scheme agreed in writing by the Waste Planning
Authority.

Reason: To ensure the satisfactory restoration of the site in accordance
with Policy 9 (Restoration of minerals and waste developments) of the
Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance

with the following approved plans: LOC-01, LAY-01, SEC-01, ELE/01,
ELE/02RevA, LA.08

Page 26



Integral Appendix B

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper
planning.

Note to Applicants

1. In determining this planning application, the Waste Planning
Authority has worked with the applicant in a positive and proactive
manner in accordance with the requirement in the National Planning
Policy Framework (2012), as set out in the Town and Country
Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order
2015.

2. This decision does not purport or convey any approval or consent
which may be required under the Building Regulations or any other
Acts, including Byelaws, orders or Regulations made under such
acts.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



T

\Location Plan

Easton Manor. }
Farm

://1 Rugby Football
7 Ground

§

Cottage

V4 Farm

% 4 A\
% Winnall Moors
" Nature Reserve
)

| M3 Junction 9

Site Access

/ 4 7
O”‘Winpéﬂ Moors 7
Nature Reserve &/ 7
8 2 L
% Zo 7
N

St
School of Art—~
N Fe

| StSwithun's
School

St Swithun’s
School

(A (’
=2
M’})‘ I. Hospital

i
I .-!

L 4L,

N

Rt
]
= e #{l?//,

ey

R0AR~TY
2l

7 .
,‘ <
¢‘\‘\‘-

D
'» "“/% 1%

%*Q} i ‘ \; "?“"
3

=)
}‘ =i

R0GE
D)

Y
eV

o

;Sjm:%
Ground =

L‘, Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2016 o
~ L S— i I 2 ol
TITLE: Retrospective application for the
REGULATORY COMMITTEE

development of Highways Waste
Management Facility at Land off Spitfire
Link (A272) Winchester

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17/01714/HCS

SITE REFERENCE: WR239

Drawn by: Strategic Planning

DATE 13 September 2017 1:12.000 i i

Page 29

= Hampshire
@ County Council

Economy, Transport and Environment




This page is intentionally left blank



DO NOT SCALE: CONTRACTOR TO CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS AND

REPORT ANY OMISSIONS OR ERRORS

T ) ‘:='I’\ ]
Tc oottt

POST AND WIRE FENCE
WITH GATED AQCESS

__Ms

| TOPSOIL__,
STORAGEBARN |

~+TICKET OFFICE

WEIGHBRIDGE

TRAFFiMANAGEMENT
AREA

30086+

AND STORAGE AREA
WET WASTE RECEPTION
AND TREATMENT AREA
RECYCLED PRODUCT
STORAGE AREA
ON SITE VEHICLE
MOVEMENT
XXX X ‘ LANDCAPED SCREENING
% X BUND
NN 7N ECOLOGICAL ENHANCEMENT AREA
&7 O\ Y CHALK GRASSLAND
WET WASTE DRYING AREA.
Notes:
REV DESCRIPTION | BY |CHK|APP| DATE

APPLICATION BOUNDARY

HIGHWAYS WASTE PROCESSING

THE PAVILION, 1ST FLOOR
BOTLEIGH GRANGE OFFICE CAMPUS
HEDGE END, SOUTHAMPTON
HAMPSHIRE

SO30 2AF
TEL:  +44 (0)23 8202 2800
FAX:  +44 (0)23 8202 2889
e-mail: waste.enquiries@wyg.com
Client:
R&W ENVIRONMENTAL
Project:
M3 J9
HIGHWAYS WASTE RECYCLING FACILITY
Drawing Title:
0 50 PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT
— e —
Metres Office |Project No. [Drawing No. Issue [Revision Scale @ A3
2811 A101072 LAY-01 w1 1:1250
Drawn | Date: Approved | Date:
DIE | 25/05/17 © w6 Group Ltd.




This page is intentionally left blank



R&W
Environmental

Land off Spitfire Link,
M3 Junction 9, Winchester

Landscape LA.08
Proposals

52 No.Corylus avellana16%
52 No.Crataegus monogyna16%
26 No.Cytisus scoparius8%

33 No.llex aquifolium10%

33 No.Ligustrum vulgare10%

26 No.Prunus spinosa8%

26 No.Rosa canina8%

52 No.Sambucus nigra16%
iburnum opulus8%

001051

AN
Uy

=

1 No.Prunus avium W

1 No.Sorbus torminalis W

1 No.Corylus avellana S

/[ 1 No.Acer campestre - >\_ “w
\ 1 No.Tilia cordata e
- 1 No.Acer campestre —~
1 No.Viburnum lantana =
Y ? \ 1 No.Corylus avellana 4/‘?"""""""
2 A&gﬂeeqlﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ4 S w.w.
| R HH T PRI KK KKK KKK XXX XXX XX K XX KK
ﬁ SRS 90000009,
L AKX XK XKD f
AVAYE 4".‘ N

,
Y, 86 No.Corylus avellana16% ,,
N 86 No.Crataegus monogyna16% 1 No.Acer campestré— ,
) 43 No.Cytisus scoparius8% ,,
- 54 No.llex aquifolium10% \ 1 No.Corylus avellana ,
54 No.Ligustrum vulgare10% |

43 No.Prunus spinosa8%
43 No.Rosa canina8%

86 No.Sambucus nigra16%

__— 43 No.Viburnum opulus8%

Soft landscape
implementation
specification

All workmanship to relevant British standards and Codes
of Practice. All landscaping operations to BS 4428: 1989
and stock as defined in BS 3936: Part 1 and Part 2:
1992. Use tools and machinery suitable for use and
comply with Health and Security Regulations. Follow
good husbandry practice and allow for keeping all new
planting and grassed areas well watered during the
defects liability period/maintenance period of the
contract. All plants to be supplied in the condition and

1 No.Prunus avium

1 No.Viburnum lantana

/
/|
, —4

—
—

1 No.Acer campestre

1 No.Sorbus torminalis

1 No.Tilia cordata

1 No.Corylus avellana
1 No.Sorbus torminalis

HL -

X
<4
{

(2

41 No.Prunus spinosa8%
1N inali ) 41 No.Rosa canina8%
0.Sorbus torminalis ) 82 No.Sambucus nigra16%
41 No.Viburnum opulus8%

\VAR VAR
V

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVVVVVVYV

VVVVVVVVVVVVV
VVVVVVVVV

,——t

v v
vV V

1 No.Acer campestre 5

Vv

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

B - 1 No.Corylus avellana . ) -

\H No.Sorbus torminalis - ! //_/

Se—

\ 1 No.Viburnum lantana™~~ _ _
/ -
N\ \ ——

VY VYVYVYVYVYVVYVYVVYVVIYVYYVY VY VY
VVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

A VA val /e v vl
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVV

HL
/
—
v Vv
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
v v
vV V

1 No.Tilia cordata

P
r~—
v Vv Vv

>
>

VAR vAR v vA VARV
V V.V V VV

Y
>

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

HL,

>
>
>

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

7

RV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
v

vV VvV VvV
v Vv
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
\/ VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVY

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
\vA
Y

VY VVYVYVYVVYVYVYVIYUYVYVYVIYIYVYVYYVY VYV T X
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYV

VVYVYVYVYVY Y
VVVVVVV

V4
V

VVVVVVVVVVVV
Y

7
V

Site boundary

Existing features:

Woodland and scrub

Maintained grass

~ )
£l \ S - iy o : 1 No.Tilia cordata >
= 1 No.Viburnum lantana \ / W { > x Q
- . PPy Oa

N 1 No.Prunus avium / b w b m

: ; - / 82 No.Corylus avellana16% PP Py

’ - 82 No.Crataegus BOJOQM?SQ\Q g > > S

\; . & - 1 No.Acer campestre - i mm Zm._n_u%_w%mm_n_u%qﬂm__%\o % ks " g ) X —_ ’ ’—_ _H®30®
' T Ak > .
./4, 1 No.Corylus avellana 7 52 No.Ligustrum vulgare10% /v {

Proposed features:

Storage & processing area

Drainage system

Soakaway

Interceptors and holding talk

On site vehicle movements

Page 33

Parking area and site access road

w_nﬂmmwh %m.ﬂ. the density specified in the planting ,m‘ ) /'0 g 30/)"/ ) / - , | Building
CRRELRLRK S
Ground Preparation: Protection of existing woodland h 3"“30‘»"4 S Topsoil barn
and trees against damage to be in accordance with the N ‘/ "“‘4‘ 4‘
BS 5837:2012 - Trees in relation to design, demolition N 4" 4" '4‘« ||||||||||
d ion - R dati o 4»4" .-4»454 : Wet waste dryi
and construction - Recommendations. A "w “4»@" s »“ et waste drying area.

Excavations to B.S. 8000 part 1:1989. Excavated
material to be used to create screening bunds; good
quality subsoil/topsoil stored on-site for re-use.

Landscape planting areas to have a minimum depth of
soil of 500mm and grass areas will have 300mm.

Supply approved imported subsoil to B.S. 8601:2013 -
multipurpose subsoil to make up any deficiency in
on-site subsoil. Spread and level to depth of:

Planting Areas:

Plant specification to be in accordance with the HTA
National Plant Specification: 03/02

Supply and plant, incorporating slow release
fertiliser N:P:K - 4:19:10 ENMAG or similar approved
at the following rates:

Feathered Trees: 100g / tree pit

Provisional Methodology for Chalk Grassland
Establishment

Ground preparation: Pre-prepared substrate consisting of a
mix of sub-soil and crushed chalk (60:40 or 70:30 ratio). To

PR RIELRIIIRAIARK

X

Y ‘41~N‘V"4"’4’N XX XN X NN
A ""‘.“ ““““ XX 4‘4‘4‘(‘“““’
RS

‘ XD
S YAVAVAYAE "0 0 0
AEGGG&&QQQVQQQQ‘
XXX
SRR

N
A

Landscape proposals:
Post and wire fence

Screening bund

- ] : be made up on site using existing screening plant and |Screening planting mix| e VAN AN :
200mm for planting areas Standard Trees: 100g / tree pit . . Topsoil bund
500mm for Mﬂmmm mmmmm Shrubs: 70g / m2 materials from site. Spread to a depth of moo33.. Seeds . D
Provide and fix tree stakes and ties to the following collected from hay crop from nearby Magdalen Hill Down M3 J9 Mix . . — : : : _ AAAAADAAAA
. . IANANRANSY/ANSY/ANR/ANSVANRANRVANRVAY
multipurpose topsoil to make up for any deficiency in Feathered Trees: overall length 1250mm; height Sowing: Sow in the autumn. Bulk up the seed with an inert . d : ” : : A e
ite topsoil. Spread and level to depth of: above ground: 600mm carrier such as sand to make distribution easier. The seed wwm Ho. mo;\_cm avellana Mw-mmoa “A or t “ .wasonmm m w_ﬁm .wm m.wmmw Mw m\ %o
on-si - S . . e : 0. runus spinosa -60cm|1+1 or 1/1 :Branched :2 brks : . ri8% : .
300mm for planting areas Standard Trees: overall length 1500; Nelght above - must be surface sown and can be applied by machine or 139 No. Ligustrum vulgare [60-80cm[1+1 or 1/1 Branched '3 brks ‘BR 0.75Ctr[10% Shrub planting mix
100mm for grass areas 9 ' broadcast by hand. Rolling is not usually necessary. 110 No. Rosa canina 60-80cm|1+1 or 1/1 :Branched :3 brks :BR 0.75Ctr|8%
. . 110 No. Viburnum opulus 40-60cm|1+1 or 1/1 :Branched :3 brks :BR 0.75Ctr|8%
Excavate planting pits to the following dimensions: Provide and spread evenly over all planting areas an Aftercare 220 No. Crataegus %o:oo<:m 40-60cm[1+1 or 1/1 :Transplant - seed raised :BR|0.75Ctr Amw\o O Tree
Feathered Trees: 500 x 500 x 500mm depth Mm_mnﬂ_moowmmmmﬁnmﬁﬂ M_om:_ﬂmsm or similar approved bark First year management: After sowing cut as needed 110 No. Cytisus scoparius __|40-60cm|Bushy ﬂ brks O . 0.75Ctr mo\m
mww”m“_.ﬂ_w ﬁ.u_.m.wmwm%wo%ow M_wJOM_ mx w%oaa depth aiming to keep the grass short (30-50mm) during the first u_. wmwm__/_m.wwm " llex aquifolium 40-60cm|Feather :Bushy :3 brks :C 0.75Ctr u_. w m_ 50
. P Native structure planting: Native trees/shrubs growing season. after which time the sowing can be . . — i} .
Backfill tree pits with 100/300mm depth subsoil and will be planted in groups 90 3-8no. with 1.0m managed as the established grassland as described below. Specimen plantng| Um.ﬂm —— " vom.ﬁ m —)_Q S\_ —\m .ﬁmjnm North
400mm topsoil including Melcourt Topgrow peat free between each plant. Provide and spread evenly Management once established: Traditional meadow : s 4 o e bt D modite Poss svaining Pot i, g s
planting compost or similar approved at a rate of Mwwﬂ%,w%_wmwm Talch to mwm_wﬂﬂ_wm wwoahmq_um% fKES management based around a main summer hay cut n Trees \ \ - 0 100 200 300 400 500 m
0.125m3/pit. . combination with autumn and possibly spring mowing. Number|Species Height |Specification Density . - - . _ _
Backfill shrub pits with topsoil including Melcourt Maintenance: All landscape areas to be maintained m.amw_nsa Is not nc..ﬁ from muzsw E.q.“u cm:ﬁ._ﬁo late July/Auguist to w __N__w. M%mmw Nw\_._qﬂﬂm__m 2.0-2.5m ‘__u.mwﬁw_.m _‘._ \w @__.._wmm:mmma_mmﬂ C mwunﬁmm /N/ \KW /W/ m &
: : : ive the sown species an opportunity to flower. : ; : " g
Topgrow peat free planting compost or similar in accordance with B.S. 7370 Part 3:1991 and Part ? g PP Y 6 No. |Acer campestre [1.8-2.0m|Feather :5 brks :2x :B___ |Counted ~ i BNN e Scale @ A1 - 1:200
approved at a rate of 1.0m3/20m3. M__Hoowh_msn_caﬁ_u:m weed control, and adjustment to After flowering in July or August take a 'hay cut': cut back 4 No_ [Tilia cordata 2 0-2 5miFeather -5 brks -2x ‘B |Counted — . s p DN @ »
Cultivate all landscape areas to a loose and friable tilth ree stakes and tes. with a scythe, petrol strimmer or tractor mower to ¢ 50mm. 2 . N
suitable for grass seeding or planting. o . Leave the 'hay' to dry and shed seed for 1-7 days then & Ma ; o C Q ¢ & W g A101072 _|>.°m.n_<<ﬁ _<_m_< 2017
General Notes: Substitutions, if made, should be remove from site Shrubs] STt e s bl
Collect and remove from site all stones, builders' rubble similar in size, form and water demand. Plants shall Number|Species Height [Specification Density it e o oo R 5th Floor, Longcross Court, 47 Newport Road, Cardiff  CF24 0AD
and other deleterious material over 50mm in any be arranged to avoid straight lines and geometric Mow the re-growth through to late autumn to ¢ 50mm and 6 No. |[Corylus avellana [60-80cm[1+2 or 1/2 :Branched :3 brks :RB |Counted oﬁﬁ S A —— ® +44 (0)29 2082 9200 X cardiff@wyg.com (® www.wyg.com
dimension. patterns. again in spring if needed. 4 No. |Viburnum lantana|60-80cm[1+ or 1/2 :Branched :2/3 brks :RB|Counted ﬁ f ] (ot s

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 0100031673.

© WYG Environment Planning Transport Limited 2017. Registered in England Number: 3050297



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	6 Land off Spitfire Link (A272) Winchester
	2017-09-13 Reg Item 7 Spitfire Link App 1
	2017-09-13 Reg Item 7 Spitfire Link App 2
	2017-09-13 Reg Item 7 Spitfire Link App 3


